Consolidated Storage Program

Industry Day Questions – Camp Lejeune

26-27 January 2011

Q1:  Asset Visibility Capability (AVC) behind the .mil:  If we design the system, will the Government put it behind the .mil domain?
A1:  The Government will support (partner) the effort, but awardee will be responsible to meet the IA requirements for certification and accreditation.
Q2:  Is all required equipment (washers, dryers, fabric repair machines, etc.) all Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) for contract?
A2:  Yes

Q3:  Is performing the laundry requirement in the Performance Work Statement (PWS) or will that be a separate contract?  

A3:  Yes.  The laundry requirement will be in the Statement of Objectives (SOO) for Individual Issue Facility (IIF)/Unit Issue Facility (UIF).  The UIF does not have a laundry requirement. The units are responsible for UIF laundry equipment with the exception of II MEF, which is collected by the 3PL but contracted out in town.  
Q4:  Is the awardee responsible for any laundry services?
A4:  Yes, for the IIF.  See answer for Q3.
Q5:  How will item unique identification (IUID) of USMC assets and data capture support AVC?  Will this data be part of the data conversion effort?
A5:  As select items are marked, they will need to be tracked and identified by the IUID Code.

Q6:  AVC Legacy Data:  In what format will it be in when transmitted to the awardee (spreadsheets, etc.)?

A6:  Either Excel or .CVS format.

Q7:  AVC:  Will CSP reporting be separate from other Marine Corps reporting systems – (Status of Resources and Training System (SORTS), etc.) or will it be required to interface or feed USMC enterprise readiness reporting?

A7:  CSP will feed JACKSRW & MERIT.  Will not feed SORTS.  Provides data to units for units to do SORTS.

Q8:  What is the Government view on using a Government IT solution for AVC, (i.e. GCSS-MC/SASSY/ATLASS that is CTR managed)?
A8:  Currently the Government is pursuing a Contractor Owned Contracted Operated (COCO) provided AVC for this effort.

Q9:  Will Government provide legacy database characteristics to facilitate AVC design (data fields) to support conversion/data smoothing?

A9:  Current data dictionaries are provided on the CSP contracts website.

Q10:  What are the Government’s expectations/requirements for a rollout date:  one month, six months, or nine months from contract award?  Is a demo of AVC required at orals?

A10:  The Government is asking, how long it will take an awardee to have an AVC ready to field after contract award.  Yes.  A demo of the AVC is required at orals.

Q11:  Will a draft Request for Proposal (RFP) be released? 

A11:  Yes.
Q12:  What is the projected draft RFP release date?

A12:  Right now, we do not have one.  We are currently in the acquisition planning stage.

Q13:  The recent solicitation for MCLOGSS had some sample task orders that paralleled to some degree with the requirements of the CSP.  Is the intent to possibly issue a task order under a MCLOGSS once awarded, rather than release the CSP under a full and open solicitation?
A13:  No.
Q14:  Where is the information located for security/assurance references for approving use of Commercial off the Shelf (COTS) within the USMC information system enterprise?
A14:   www.doncio.navy.mil/policy.aspx
Q15:  Will the AVC, even through being provided as a service, require approval by the USMC/DOD information system investment portfolio management board; assuming the system costs are ≥ $ 1 Million)?
A15:  No.  This will be a COCO solution, not owned by the Government.

Q16:  What equipment (i.e. laundry, repair (sewing), warehouse racks) is Government owned?  What is CTR provided?
A16:  See GFE listing at CSP Contracts website.

Q17:  Will MCLC lead/spearhead the effort for interface agreements with GCSS-MC, DRRS, etc.?

A17:  Yes.
Q18:  Is a company, who currently provides support under a current CIF contract, prohibited from teaming as a sub with another company who intends to prime the CSP effort?

A18:  No.  There is nothing that prohibits that.
Q19:  Do you currently have an AVC in place?
A19:  Yes.  The proprietary AVCs are provided by current 3PLs.
Q20:  Does the IA process begin after contract award?
A20:  Yes.
Q21:  Are other IA certifications required?  

A21:  Yes.  Refer to IA requirements provided at:  www.IASE.DISA.mil to obtain accreditations and requirements for operating in the .mil domain.
Q22:  AVC Conversions:  Will the Government provide 100% access to the legacy databases for data conversion?

A22:  No access to existing AVCs is allowed.  However, all Government owned data resident in legacy systems will be provided to awardee as soon as requested.
Q23:  AVC:  Will the Government provide all legacy database information in the RFP (i.e. data fields, IT system types of data, server locations, etc.)?

A23:  Only data dictionaries and NMCI locations will be provided.

Q24:  Are all AVC legacy systems the same or different?

A24:  UIF and NCR are different.  NLI and IIF are similar.
Q25:  Nothing is “forward deployed” today.  Do you expect that to continue or do you have intentions to link with supply chain support for deployed forces?

A25:  No.  All Marines and Sailors are required to have their equipment prior to deploying.  We do provide equipment to MARCENT for forward deployees.  This process is managed in theater.
Q26:  To what extent will CSP contractor be financially responsible for inventory asset shortages/shrinkages?

A26:  Yes.  You will be responsible for inventory asset shortages/shrinkages.  CSP policy and contractual liability attaches to the awardee for all inventory balances that are not accurate in AVC.  These losses cannot be traced through audit history.  However, they are required for annual inventory to reconcile your current balance in the AVC.
Q27:  Installation Services Support Agreement (ISSA):  Are there any ISSAs in place supporting CSP today and if so, will they remain for the new contract?

A27:  Yes.  The ISSAs are between CSP and the local installations, will continue throughout, and will be handled by CSP.
Q28:  Are there any scope limits for ISSAs?
A28:  It varies depending on locations and situations.

Q29:  Contract structure:  Recommend MAX flexibility in contract structure (i.e. FPIF, T&M components, etc.)  If majority of the contract will be FP how will the Government address increasing program scope?
A29:  All growth is and will be considered in the acquisition planning process.  We understand that additional scope will incur additional cost.
Q30:  Will a demo of the AVC IT software be required prior to down-selection?

A30:   If down-select means prior to competitive range, the answer is no.
Q31:  What is the data history requirement (retention period) for transactional/audit trail research in the AVC solution?

A31:  We retain 100% of all data.  However, the awardee can archive all data over 1 year old/completion of annual inventory.

Q32:  These types of procurements often have a 24-month base period.  A longer base period allows sufficient time to complete full implementations and a longer period for the winning offeror to amortize start up costs.  Will the Government consider a 24-month base period?

A32:  Yes

Q33:  If the procurement schedule permits, it would not hurt to post a draft RFP before the pre-proposal conference.  Industry is just as interested as the Government in ensuring the solicitation is complete and comprehensive.  Request that the Government consider releasing a draft RFP prior to the pre-proposal conference.

A33:  It is the Government’s intent to issue a Draft RFP prior to the pre-proposal.

Q34:  When does the Government expect to expand to 12 future locations?

A34:  Timing is uncertain.  The implementation of bringing these sites in will probably be phased in.

Q35:  Are the 12 future locations going to be unmanned cold storage where issue and recovery will be by appointment only?

A35:  Government will specify service level not how the awardee will manage to that level.

Q36:   What is your current inventory tracking system?  

A36:   We are using proprietary AVCs from current 3PLs?

Q37:  When do you do 100% inventory? 

A37:  A 100% annual inventory for IIF and cyclic 100% inventory for UIF.  However, the Government is flexible. 
Q38:  Impact of MCLOGS on this contract?

A38:  None.
Q39:  Post of information on the CSP.  During the last CSP evolution, and during the recent MCLOGS solicitation contractor to constantly look for information on: LOGCOM contract site, FEDBIZOPS, NECO, and INTUIT.  To find docs, can we be assured that all information on CSP will be timely on the LOGCOM contract website?  It would help!

A39:  Yes.
 Q40:  Will the AVC solution become property of the Government or remain proprietary to the selected contractor?

A40:  The AVC will remain the property of the awardee.  However, the Government may elect to purchase later under separate contract.

Q41:  SOI:  We were told that it takes three hours to issue a class.  How big is a class?

A41:  The class sizes may vary, but you can expect to see class sizes of 300 to 400 Marines.

Q42:  UIF: Is the bulk STAP contractor or Government run?

A42:  The bulk STAP is contractor run.

Q43:  SWS&CN: Run by contractor and CSP except for Garrison allowance.  Is allowance standard?

A43:  The SWS&CN is contractor run and the allowance is standard.

Q44:  Are the contractors held to some kind of “cleanliness standard” regarding facility cleanliness only?

A44: Yes.

Q45: Will this be a small business set aside?  If so, what NAICS code and size standard?

A45:  No, but the NAICS code and size standard are in the RFI. 

Q46:  What is the Marine Corps Enterprise?

A46:  I MEF, II MEF, III MEF, MARFORRES, TECOM, MARFORSOC, and SYSCOM.

Q47:  What do you do with unserviceable gas masks?

A47:  They are sent to DRMO.

Q48:  How large are the SOI classes at issue?  Squad size? Battalion size? 

A48:  300 to 400 Marines broken down to platoons size (30 to 40).

Q49:  Is IIF first come, first served?

A49:  Walk-ups: yes.  However, scheduled issues take priority.
Q50:  Do you have a “transition period” in mind?  Is there a “not to exceed” timeframe (e.g., 180 days) that you are aiming for?

A50:  We are looking for Industry to provide a realistic estimate on long it will take them to provide a transition.

Q51:  UIF CBRN OPS:  Hours of operations for this facility.  Is it by appointment only?  (We saw no staff during the tour).

A51:  All UIF operations are by appointment only and staffed to accommodate appointments.

Q52:  The RAD locker was locked.  What was the size of the locker?  How much and the type of detectors?

A52:  The locker is a secured and in controlled area.  Pictures are forthcoming and will be posted at the Contracts CSP website.
Q53:  Is this facility contractor-operated or does only Marine working parties because it was mentioned of training operators?

A53:  The UIF is contractor-operated.

Q54:  Do you provide operator licenses during training for the M17?

A54:  No.
Q55:  SOI/MCI:  Did not see issue of CBRN-D equipment issue?

A55:  SOI/MCI is not issued CBRN-D equipment.
Q56:  What requirements and business process documents will we be provided in addition to what is available now?

A56:  This will be defined in the RFP.

Q57:  Do you want to approve our underlying system development documents, (i.e. the operational system and technical architectures)?

A57:  Yes.  The Government will approve your architectural plan.
Q58:  All the equipment used in repairing ICE and CBRN-D gear (sewing machines and washing machines, etc.). Government- or contractor-owned?

A58:  They are Government-owned.

Q59:  What are the small business goals?

A59:  FY-11:  Small Business:  31.7%; HUBZone Small Business: 3.0%; Service-Disable Veteran-Owned Small Business: 3.0%; Small Disadvantaged Business: 5.0%; Women-Owned Small Business: 5.0%; and Historically Black Colleges & Universities and Minority Institutions 0%.

Q60:   Are there any other contracts for FY-11 that will be rolled up under CSP?

A60:   No.
Q60a:  Currently, there is a CBRN-D one that has status of that; will it be rolled under CSP? 

A60a:   Not sure what this question is asking.

Q60b:   Will this be a single award? 

A60b:   Yes.
Q60c:   Will this be a full and open?

A60c:   Yes.
Q60d:  Are washers, dryers, repair equipment GFE?
A60d:  Yes.
Q60e:   How are they maintained?

A60e:  Contractor maintained.

Q61:  When will the briefs be posted?

A61:   Next week at Contract CSP website.

Q62:   Is there a bridge in place for April 2011 to August 2012?

A62:   Not at this time.

Q63:   Who maintains the list of equipment on IIF/UIF issue lists?
A63:   CSP Program Office.

Q64:   How do we determine what equipment is not returned?

A64:   The CSP PMO provides that list and guidance to 3PLs.

Q65:  Are efforts associated with the CSP, by way of CBRN mask testing, going to replace efforts by the current EACUs/JEAUCs?

A65:   No.
Q66:   Is there a regulation or pamphlet that describes the IIF/UIF process?

A66:  Yes.
Q67:  Will LOGCOM provide historical metrics as a baseline so offerors can target “improvements” per the brief?

A67:  We will provide performance metrics, but not historical data.
Q68:  Related to the question above, will LOGCOM provide current costs, so offerors understand targets for “reduced logistics management costs?”

A68:  The Government expects each company to maximize their own strengths to produce the most efficient and best value solution for CSP.  (Each solution will be unique to the company that is proposing).
Q69:  As a PBL contract, will this program include incentives for exceeding AQLs and disincentives for failure to meet?

A69:  Will not be able to answer until acquisition strategy is approved.
Q70:  UIF STAP:  We saw Marines (about 20 or 30).  Was that a working party?  Were they inventorying their units’ issue or returns?
A70:  There are no Marines assigned to the UIF.  They could have been doing either function.
Q71:  Saw two Marines, two large black plastic bags that appeared full of gear out of UIF.  Is this how gear is packaged for issue to units or are boxes used?

A71:  This is the units own internal method to transport equipment.
Q72:  UIF:  When a unit draws gear from STAP, is it by tariff sizes, or is it by individual Marine draw and unit responsibility?

A72:   Units can request by tariff size or can provide by individual sizing that they require.
Q73:  We talk about unit and individual responsibility when it comes to IIF and UIF gear.  How is gear categorized when gear is destroyed due to combat actions?

A73:   Missing or damaged gear statement signed by the Unit Commander.
Q74:  Will our system process financial data (e.g. pay for receipts from vendors, inventory, write offs, cash payments from Marines for losses and damages?  If yes, do we need a USMC financial management compliance and audit?

A74:   No.  All requests will be made through the COR.
Q75:  The last time you asked for a system to support reserves.  Will you ask this again and in what timeframe?

A75:   Yes.  The timeframe will be after initial transition.
Q76:  Who will be the Regional Contract Office or equivalent Contract Office whose Director of Contracting will be held (IAW contract regulations) select and appoint the membership members of the Source Selection Evaluation Board (SSEB) for this CSP?

A76:   MARCORLOGCOM.
Q77:  Is a company who is currently subbing to another company in support of the Consolidated Issue Facility (CIF) effort eligible to prime the CSP effort?

A77:  Yes.
Q78:  There are 37 facilities mentioned in SOO.  The table in paragraph 2 lists 30.  Where are the other seven?

A78:   We have 19 locations currently being managed, with multiple facilities at each location.  We anticipate a total of 31 locations in the future.  
Q79:  The location table lists 15 locations and includes Quantico as a future expansion site.  The briefing lists 19 locations. Please verify locations.  
A79:   Quantico is currently in the UIF network; however, we anticipate adding facilities there.
Q80:  How are unit personnel licenses on CBRN-D generator type equipment?

A80:   The government does not have the authority to train or license contractor employees.  When the Government contracts for a service, the contractor is responsible for providing trained employees.  A contract normally will require the contractor to provide “ready to work” contractor employees, meaning the contractor must ensure that its employees meet all training, security, and other indoctrination requirements. 

Q81:  When gear is blown up, rattled with bullet holes, etc.?

A81:   They are sent to DRMO.

Q82:  Is the value of the contract $140 million over five to seven years?

A82:  Approval of the AS determines the value of the contract.

Q83:   How many overall full time equivalent FTE employees are anticipated?

A83:  Industry will provide.
Q84:   During the Industry Day presentation (slide #21), the Government went into great detail regarding requirements for contractor AVC capabilities and future “.mil” security compliance.  The Government stated that the "Inventory Management and Asset Visibility information infrastructure must operate within ".mil" environment and in compliance with Department of Defense Information Assurance directives."  Will the CSP Solicitation contain specific CLINs for the contractor to use while bringing their AVC into compliance for “.mil?” Will the CLINS be T&M or Fixed Price, or a combination?

A84:  Yes.  The CLINs will be T&M.
Q85:    In Industry Day slides (#21), the government stated that "Inventory Management and Asset Visibility information infrastructure must - interact with other information systems (e.g., MDSSII, GCSS-MC, etc.)."   Since the exact requirements for contractor and government system interaction may be unknown until the awardee is determined, does the government intend to utilize T&M CLINS for the contractor to perform the necessary systems integration efforts?

A85:  Yes.  
Q86:  Industry Day slide #48 states "List of Government owned IT equipment is posted on the acquisition website.  Much of this will have to be replaced to meet IA requirements.  Government will fund for and install NMCI/NextGen seats to be ".mil" compliant.  Any additional infrastructure will be provided by the awardee." Please describe the Government's expected timeline for replacing the government-owned equipment at CSP sites, and for moving the CSP sites to NMCI/NextGen support? 

A86:  We would expect to coordinate installing the NextGen hardware prior to any transition to a new AVC.  As NextGen processes are established we will have more detail on how to support any transition.

Q87:  The Government has described the AVC as a "service" (slide #44) to be provided by the contractor.  Will there be CLINs specifically for the AVC services?  If so, will there be separate CLINS for major components of the AVC such as Total Asset Visibility websites or “.mil” certification?

 A87:  Yes.
Q88:   The Government lists several critical AVC requirements on slide #46, including the "AVC must incorporate approved scanning technology for use in warehouses and issue/return locations." Will the Government be posting a USMC-approved IT hardware list on the CSP7 website to provide contractors with specific IT hardware and technologies already approved for use within the USMC? 

 A88:  The Government will provide IT Hardware as GFE purchased through NexGen NMCI which will meet Marine Corps IA requirements.

Q89:   Will potential vendors be able to visit IIF/UIF facilities again before the final RFP is submitted?

 A89:   No.  Potential vendors will be able to visit IILF/UIF facilities during the Pre-proposal Conference.
Q90:   Will potential vendors be able set up meetings with the CSP Program Management Office to discuss partnering opportunities prior to the final RFP?

A90:  No, partnering takes place between potential vendors and does not involve the CSP Program Office.
Q91:  Does the current Asset Visibility Capability capture historical data for trend analysis and requisition predictions?

A91:  Yes, it captures all transactional data for audit and trend analysis. 
Q92:  How does the AVC interface with other USMC legacy information systems?

A92:  AVCs do not actively interface with USMC legacy information systems.  They do manually exchange data.
Q93:  At the oral presentation, what level of maturity does the vendor's AVC need to meet?

A93:  This information will be provided in the RFP.
Q94:  Slide 30:  Besides shelters, are there other Class II items?

A94:  Yes.
Q95:  Slide 48:  What is your definition of an "Accredited Data Center?

A95:  The site would have undergone the DOD DIACAP process and received the Authority to Operator and signed by the USMC Designated Approving Authority

Q96a:  Slide 49:  For each database listed, what is their format and language? 

A96a:  Data will be provided to the Awardee in either Excel or .CVS format.
Q96b:  Will a data dictionary be made available to potential vendors?

A96b:  Data Dictionaries are currently available on the CSP Contract Website.


Q96c:  What other data information will be provided?

A96c:  All data will be posted on the Contracts website.
Q97:  What companies currently own proprietary AVC?

A97:  Each incumbent owns their own proprietary AVC
Q98:  What sub-contractor to the prime is operating the current AVC?  Please identify which company or companies.
A98:  This is proprietary information and cannot be disclosed.
Q99:  When will sample data be available for testing on a vendor’s proposed AVC?

A99:  The sample data will be available in the RFP.
Q100:  Is the current AVC systems in use accredited at the Interim Authority to Operate (IATO) or full ATO level?

A100:  Neither.
Q101:  At the CSP Industry Day, from what current companies were the presenters affiliated with?  Can you match the names with their respective companies?

A101:  Jacobs Technology, Inc., and the U.S. Marine Corps.  Names cannot be released.
Q102: Will companies that presented at Industry Day be allowed to prime and or participate as a s-sub-contractor?

A102:  No.
Q102a:  What is the rationale for allowing "Briefing" companies to participate as sub-contractors, if not allowed as a prime due to Organizational Conflict of Interest?
A102a:  See answer to Question 102a.
Q103:  What are the roles and responsibilities, in regard to the CSP program, for HQMC I&L, MCSC, JPMO, and MCCDC?

A103:  Stakeholders.
Q104:  When will the Draft RFP be published?

A104:  The anticipated date is June 2011.
Q105:  What are the metrics currently used and envisioned for this Performance Based Logistics Contract?

A105:  The metrics will be published in the RFP.
Q106:  What does the Business Clearance Memorandum consist of?

A106:  This information can be found in the FAR.
Q107:  Is the schedule published in the CSP Industry Day briefing package firm?

A107:  The dates contained in the brief are tentative.
Q108:  Who is the Regional Contracting Office responsible for this contract?

A108:  MARCORLOGCOM 
Q109:  Who has oversight for the CSP contract?  HQMC or Marine Corps Systems Command?

A109:  MARCORLOGCOM 

Q110:  To what degree will the Director of CSP for CBRN-D be involved in the CSP contract proposal effort and subsequent contract execution?  Determining requirements?  Supervision, inspection of work, and contractors’ performance?

A110:  Oversight responsibility
Q111:  Is the EAU a separate team from the JEAU Team?  Both were referenced at Industry Day as being part of this CSP contract.  Are they currently operating on two different contracts?

A111:  They were never referenced at Industry Day.  Unknown.
Q112:  What four current contracts issued by MCLC, Albany, will be consolidated in the CSP contract as per the RFI?

A112:  This information was not referenced in the RFI.
Q113.  What two current contracts will be consolidated from Quantico into the CSP Program as per the RFI, and are they MCSC contracts?

A113:  
Q114:  Of the six referenced contracts that will be consolidated in the RFI (four at Albany and two at MCSC), how many and which ones are funded by USMC funding only versus Joint (Purple) funding, and/or what is the combination of Joint and USMC funding?

A114:  CSP is a USMC-funded enterprise.
Q115:  What contracted companies currently hold each of the four Albany contracts that will be consolidated, and what companies hold the Quantico contracts that will be consolidated?

A115: New Breed, Inc and Lion-Vallen, Inc are the incumbent contractors for contracts awarded at MCLC, Albany, GA. Information regarding Quantico’s contracts is not readily available.
Q116: It appears that hardware IT infrastructure costs could be proposed three ways.  Could the Government comment on which method is expected/preferred?

A116:  The CSP will furnish IT Hardware supplied through the NexGen NMCI program.  Specific details are not available at this time.

· Contractor owned but co-located at a USMC data center

· Contractor delivered that is DD250’d on the contract

· Contractor specified, to be supplied as GFE (either purchased new or reuse of existing capacity

Q117:  Will the Government supply “as-is” data from incumbent IT environments?

If so, what format?  

A117:  The Government owns the Data in the current AVCs and it will be provided to the awardee in either Excel or .CVS format.
Q117a:  Is there a data dictionary that will be supplied?  
A117a:   Some of the data dictionaries are posted on the website (http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/csp/default.asp) under archived documents folders in the AVC Capabilities Folder sub folder Data Dictionaries. 
Q117b:  Timeline @ contract award? 30 days? 90 days?

A117b:  See answer to Question 117.
Q118:  How will new material be procured?

A118:  All requisitions must be routed through the CSP PMO for approval.
Q118a:  Purchased as needed by the contractor directly from OEM’s/suppliers?

A118a:  All requisitions must be routed through the CSP PMO for approval.
Q118b:  Purchased through DLA?

A118b:  All requisitions must be routed through the CSP PMO for approval.
Q118c:  Material demands identified to the Government, who will procure it and deliver it to the contractor as new GFE?

A118c:  All requisitions must be routed through the CSP PMO for approval.  The Government provides.
Q119:  Industry Day slide # 48 on AVC Infrastructure states, “Primary data servers will have to be hosted on an accredited data center.  The LOGCOM C4 Data Center will not be used.”  Does this mean that a USMC Data Center other than the LOGCOM Data Center can be utilized as host, or must it be at an accredited data center owned/managed by the awardee? 

A119:  If another DoD Data Center will accept the Accreditation and is willing to host (CSP PMO will Sponsor/Support request) then potentially a DoD Data center can be used or the Awardee can potentially get their own data Center accredited.

Q120:  If the IT solution is installed in a Government Data Center, will contractor personnel be given access for administrative and maintenance purposes? 

A120:   If a Government Data Center is approved through the IA Accreditation process, then the contractor will have access to maintain the servers with Government oversight.

Q121:  Would the Government consider a partnership/subcontract from the contractor to operate the IT solution with engineering and software maintenance provided by contractor personnel?

A121:  This is a single acquisition for all CSP required services. 
Q122:  Will the Government provide sample legacy data at this time to support the development of the demonstration system as part of the proposal?

A122:  Yes some sample data will be provided and the current data dictionaries are provided on the CSP contracts website http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/csp/default.asp  for use with development
Q123:  Can the contractor assume the use of the USMC Oracle RDBMS enterprise license for Government access to an Oracle-dependent IT solution?

A123:  No.
Q124:  Will the Government consider the request of IA waiver to allow connection and use of the contractor IT solution prior to formal accreditation?

A124:   You are required to have an IATO before transition.
Q125:  Is the Government planning on extending the incumbent contract(s) to cover a transition period for the IT solution?

A125:  Yes.
Q126:  The Government presented its USMC CSP organization at Industry Day, but it was not posted on the web site.  Even if names are removed, could the Government post the CSP organization chart?

A126:  Yes.  Will be placed at contracts website http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/csp/default.asp
Q127:  Could the Government please furnish a list of company names for those firms supporting the USMC CSP acquisition to avoid conflicts of interest?

A127:  See response to Question #115. 
Q128: The Government has stated that the AVC must be on a “.mil” domain and it must be a Contractor Owner/Contractor Operated (COCO) system. Has the Government contacted Marine Corps Enterprise Network (MCEN) to validate that this configuration is attainable?
A128:   Yes.
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